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 RFP 19/2016: PROVISION OF AN OPEN PROGRAMME: WOMEN ‘S LEADERSHIP 

DEVELOPMENT 

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

QUESTION ANSWERS 

1. Is the successful bidder going to training: 
 
All 20 managers at once per session for each module or   
In groups of 10 delegates per session for each module 
Or will the delegates be attending public scheduled programme? 
 
In other words, is this in-house training or open programme 
training? Please advise because all options have a huge impact 
on pricing?  
 

This is an open programme 

2. I would like to enquire if we need to complete the “Draft Contract” 
attached for the subject RFP or to ignore it. 

 

Bidders are requested to:  
  

 Comment on the terms and conditions set out in 
the Services Agreement and where necessary, 
make proposals to the terms and conditions;  

 Each comment and/or amendment must be 
explained; and  

 All changes and/or amendments to the Services 
Agreement must be in an easily identifiable colour 
font and tracked for ease of reference. 
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3. How critical is the registration and/or accreditation with SAQA or 
another higher educational authority to the successful bid for the 
Women’s Leadership Programme bid? 

The Institution must be registered with CHE or other 
recognised body. This is a mandatory requirement. 

 


